
 

 

 

STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA 

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

BEVERLY EAVES PERDUE  EUGENE A. CONTI, JR. 
GOVERNOR SECRETARY 

 

 

MAILING ADDRESS: 
NC DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 
PROJECT DEVELOPMENT AND ENVIRONMENTAL ANALYSIS 
1598 MAIL SERVICE CENTER 
RALEIGH NC  27699-1598 
 

 

TELEPHONE:   919-707-6100 
FAX:  919-212-5785 

 

WEBSITE:  WWW.NCDOT.ORG 

 

LOCATION: 
 

1020 BIRCH RIDGE DRIVE 
RALEIGH NC 27610-4328 

 

 

November 8, 2011 
 
 
MEMORANDUM TO: Mr. Barry Moose, PE 
                                       Division 10 Engineer  
 
FROM: Philip S. Harris, III, P.E., Unit Head 
 Natural Environment Unit 
 Project Development and Environmental Analysis Branch 
 
SUBJECT: Mecklenburg and Cabarrus Counties; I-85 from South of Concord 

Mills Blvd / Bruton Smith Blvd (SR 2894) to NC 73; Federal 
Project No. NHIMF-85-2(51)47; WBS Element 34187.1.1;  
TIP I-3803B. 

 
Attached are the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers Section 404 Individual Permit and the N.C. 
Division of Water Quality Section 401 Water Quality Certification for the above referenced 
project. All environmental permits have been received for the construction of this project. 
 
A copy of this permit package will be posted on the NCDOT website at: 
http://www.ncdot.gov/doh/preconstruct/pe/neu/permit.html 
 
 
Cc:  w/o attachment (see website for attachments): 
 
Mr. Rodger Rochelle, P.E. Transportation Program Management 
Mr. Larry Thompson, Division Environmental Officer 
Mr. Majed Alghandour, P. E., Programming and TIP 
Mr. Jay Bennett, P.E., Roadway Design Unit 
Mr. Dewayne Sykes, P.E. Utilities Unit  
Dr. David Chang, P.E., Hydraulics Unit 
Mr. Tom Koch, P.E., Structure Design Unit 
Mr. Mark Staley, Roadside Environmental Unit  
Mr. Ron Hancock, P.E., State Roadway Construction Engineer 
Ms. Teresa Hart, P.E., PDEA Western Region Unit Head 
Mr. Clarence Coleman, FHWA 
Ms. Beth Harmon, EEP 
Mr. Phillip Ayscue, NCDOT External Audit Branch
 




























































































































































































